
 
 
AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO SOLICITATION 
 
TO:  ALL VENDORS 
 
FROM: Charles Johnson, Procurement Manager 
 
SUBJECT: SOLICITATION NUMBER:  USC-RFP-2540-CJ  
 
DESCRIPTION:  Brokerage Services and Purchase of D&O Liability, Commercial Crime, and KRE Insurance 
 
DATE:  January 16, 2014 
 
This Amendment No.1 modifies the Requests for Proposals only in the manner and to the extent as 
stated herein. 
 

Vendor Questions & Answers   
 
 
BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 1 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW AND 
RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BID TO REJECTION. 
 
 
_____________________________                              ________________________                                   
Authorized Signature                                                           Name of Offeror 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Date 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



THE FOLLOWING FIVE QUESTIONS WERE RECEIVED FROM 

VENDOR A: 
 

1. Can we get copies of the current policies for which the excess is desired ? 

2. Can we get a copy of a submission ? 

3. Can we currently values los runs ? 

4. Does USC purchase Employment Practices Liability , cyber liability, Fiduciary Liability, 

or kidnap and ransom liability ? 

5. Are we allowed to approach markets, or is this a capability report ? 

 
 

ANSWER:   The University is not asking for premium quotations at this time.  Do not 

contact any insurance market on the University’s behalf.  Detailed information concerning 

the University’s current insurance policies, losses, etc. will be provided to the brokerage 

firm awarded  Contract from this solicitation.  
 
 
 


